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Ms Fiona Gibson

Industry, Social Projects and Key Sites

NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Fiona.Gibson@planning.nsw.gov.au
Dear Ms Gibson

Discovery Point, Wolli Creek Stage 1 (MP10_0030)
Proposed Modification

| refer to your email dated 9 December 2013 requesting advice from the Department
of Primary Industries (DPI) in respect to the above matter.

Comment by NSW Office of Water

The current Modification application includes the installation of infrastructure works
associated with reticulation from the on-site water recycling facility to future
stages/building (page 5). The Modification Report outlines that the provision of this
infrastructure does not raise any additional impacts not already considered in the
original assessment (page 7).

The Office of Water requests clarification on the source of the water for the on-site
water recycling and whether it will only consist of roof runoff or if it will include
groundwater. If the recycled water is also from groundwater a licence may be
required from the NSW Office of Water.

For further information please contact Janne Grose, Planning and Assessment
Coordinator (Penrith office) on 4729 8262 or at janne.grose@water.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Tony Heffernan
Acting Executive Director Business Services
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